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Subject: Comments on IIPTF recommendations
The Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) supports the recommendation of the IIPTF to leave the current process of Inadvertent Interchange (II) payback as it exists in NAESB version 0.

 

 BPA is confident that the Task Force did a thorough job investigating the options for a new, improved business practice. BPA believes that the Task Force investigated all options and proposals presented to it, in a fair manner and with an open mind. It considered an wide range of proposals for methods of payback which addressed areas of concern and problems inherent in the current method. It weighed benefits of each of the methods weighed against the current methodology. The Task Force documented the thirty month process in such a manner that the NAESB web site now contains a vast body of information on the process of, and issues with, payback of Inadvertent Interchange. 

 

BPA was pleased that the Task Force saw fit to include, in the draft standard,  the WECC Automatic Time Error Control (ATEC) process as an acceptable method of payback. This process works very well for the Western Interconnection.

 

In the final analysis, the opinion of the Task Force was that none of the investigated methods represented a practicable replacement process for the current method of payback spelled out in version 0. BPA agrees with this conclusion. 

BPA also agrees with the IIPTF conclusion that “WATEC uses strictly reliability parameters, it should be developed in the NERC reliability environment .“ The WATEC algorithm runs on utility Energy Management Systems, which are the basis for reliable system operations. BPA is of the opinion that this fact separates the WECC method from other methods of payback and, indeed, makes it more of a reliability issue than one of pure business practice in the Western Interconnection.

 

If this Task Force recommendation is not accepted, BPA would like to see an extensive investigation into actual cases of misuse and gaming of the current system prior to re-embarking on an effort to further develop a new business practice for II payback. If the review reveals that cases of misuse are actually limited to a relatively few isolated incidents then further effort in this area may not be warranted. It the review shows the misuse to be more prevalent, but perhaps limited to relatively few companies, then stricter enforcement of current standards and strong sanctions for those are found to be misusing the current process may be more cost effective than attempting to rewrite the standard itself. 
If NAESB decides reject the recommendation of the IIPTF and go forward with the development of a new standard, BPA would hope that the work of the IIPTF to date be used as the starting point for the continued work. Of particular interest for BPA would be the inclusion of the WECC ATEC method in the final standard. BPA believes that the ATEC method actually does address some of the concerns with the other current methods. ATEC requires payback to begin shortly after a system recovers from the contingency  which caused it to accumulate Inadvertent in the first place. This requirement places the payback close in time to the accumulation. Although it doesn’t provide a perfect price correlation, this method does takes payback discretion away from the accumulator and, given the volatility of the real time market and lack of perfect knowledge about future prices, one could never be certain what the price on the payback hour would be in relation to the hour of accumulation thus removing (or reducing) one of the motives for gaming since one could not “pick” a return hour with a favorable price delta.

 

In conclusion, BPA supports the IIPTF recommendation to retain the current process described in version 0 and to disband the Task Force. 

 

BPA would also like to commend the Task Force for the work it accomplished over the past 30 months.

 

 Respectfully submitted,

 

Francis J. Halpin
Bonneville Power Administration
Generation Scheduling
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